Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of the Campbelltown City Council held on 18 June 2013

PresentHer Worship the Mayor, Councillor S Dobson
Councillor F Borg
Councillor A Chanthivong
Councillor G Brticevic
Councillor W Glynn
Councillor G Greiss
Councillor P Hawker
Councillor P Hawker
Councillor R Kolkman
Councillor P Lake
Councillor A Matheson
Councillor T Rowell
Councillor D Lound
Councillor R Thompson

Acknowledgement of Land

An Acknowledgement of Land was presented by the Chairperson Councillor Dobson.

1. APOLOGIES

It was **Moved** Councillor Kolkman, **Seconded** Councillor Greiss that the **APOLOGY** from Councillor Oates be received and accepted.

110 The Motion on being Put was **CARRIED**.

2. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

2.1 Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of Council held 21 May 2013

It was **Moved** Councillor Thompson, **Seconded** Councillor Mead that the Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of Council held 21 May 2013, copies of which have been circulated to each Councillor, be taken as read and confirmed.

111 The Motion on being Put was **CARRIED**.

2.2 Minutes of the Extraordinary Meeting of Council held 11 June 2013

It was **Moved** Councillor Hawker, **Seconded** Councillor Rowell that the Minutes of the Extraordinary Meeting of Council held 11 June 2013, copies of which have been circulated to each Councillor, be taken as read and confirmed.

112 The Motion on being Put was **CARRIED**.

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Declarations of Interest were made in respect of the following items:

Pecuniary Interests

Nil

Non Pecuniary – Significant Interests

Nil

Non Pecuniary – Less than Significant Interests

Councillor Chanthivong advised that he is an employee of Transport NSW and if he considers there may be a perceived conflict necessitating him to declare an interest, he will do so and if appropriate, leave the Chamber.

Councillor Chanthivong - Correspondence - Item 6.1 - Chris Patterson MP Member for Camden - Councillor Chanthivong advised that as an employee of Transport NSW this issue could potentially involve his professional employment and that he will leave the Chamber and not take part in debate nor vote on the matter.

Councillor Chanthivong - Directors Report - Item 10.1 - Campbelltown Road Upgrade - Status Report - Councillor Chanthivong advised that as an employee of Transport NSW this issue could potentially involve his professional employment and that he will leave the Chamber and not take part in debate nor vote on the matter.

Councillor Kolkman - Planning and Environment - Item 2.3 - Proposed Rezoning of the Glenfield Waste Site - Councillor Kolkman advised that a relative of one of the Directors for this item is known to him.

Councillor Brticevic advised that he is an employee of the NSW Police Force and if he considers there may be a perceived conflict necessitating him to declare an interest, he will do so and if appropriate, leave the Chamber.

Councillor Brticevic - City Works - Item 1.2 - NSW Crime Prevention Grant Application Acceptance - Councillor Brticevic advised that he is an employee of the NSW Police Force.

Councillor Matheson - Planning and Environment - Item 2.3 - Proposed Rezoning of the Glenfield Waste Site - Councillor Matheson advised that a relative of one of the Directors for this item is known to her.

Councillor Matheson - City Works - Item 3.1 - T13/04 , T13/05, T13/06, T13/07 and T13/10 Waste Tenders Report - Councillor Matheson advised that one of the Director's is known to her through her family and that she will leave the Chamber and not take part in debate nor vote on the matter.

4. MAYORAL MINUTE

No mayoral minute this round

5. PETITIONS

No Petitions this round